Ramendra Singh

From: Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Sent: 04 July 2024 13:14

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Herambraj Sonawane; Siddharth Raut; Suman Ghosh
Subject: RE: Quotation required for Juice Dispenser & conveyer Toaster for Mumbai
Attachments: SK-MCIPL-PI-1602.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi! Ramendra,

Please find attached the quotation.
We had quoted for Conveyor Toaster and Slush Machine.

Pl. Note: We don’t have ice shaver.

Thanks,
Ramesh

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 03 July 2024 18:25

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <sashiknat.vishwakarma@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Siddharth Raut
<siddharth.raut@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation required for Juice Dispenser & conveyer Toaster for Mumbai

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the quotation for below given product on priority

F2C 300W Electric Ice Shaver 143 lbs New (300W)-Qty-1

Commercial Juice Dispenser Machine 17L+17L, 34 Litres Capacity Qty-1

Indulge Conveyor Toaster, TT-300, Toasting, Sandwich Toaster- Qty-1

Image for Electric Ice Shaver



Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra
9999118677



